



# Vadim Motov

Graphic Designer | Digital Artist



## Introduction

Since my early teens I have a strong passion for visual aesthetics. While devoting my time to various hobbies such as building legos, 3D modeling, kit-bashing, drawing, painting, gaming and photography, I decided to focus my professional career on graphic design and digital art.

Through self-education, commissions, internships and many personal projects I gained know-how in a wide range of additional creative disciplines like concept art, animation, compositing, automotive design, matte painting, show-booth design, photo/video editing and prototyping.

**In a nutshell I am not a specialist but a versatile jack of many trades.**

I like to view poorly made products and media as reference and inspiration to create more thoughtful, user-friendly and better designs.

## Info

**Date of birth** December 1988

**Country of origin** Russia

**Current residence** Potsdam

**Nationality** Germany

**Phone** 0152 21855521

**eMail** vadim.motov@outlook.de

## Education



**2008 – 2011** Lette Akademie

Graduated as a state-approved Graphic Designer and Illustrator.



**2011 – 2015** HBK Braunschweig

Achieved bachelor of arts degree in Industrial Design and Automotive Design.

## Software proficiency

**Ps** Adobe Photoshop

**Ai** Adobe Illustrator

**Ae** Adobe After Effects

**Id** Adobe InDesign

**Maxon** Cinema 4D

**Trimble** SketchUp

**Microsoft** Office

## Work experience



**2018 – Now** koviko GmbH

Full-time employment as Communications Designer. In charge of design projects for various customers and the internal marketing assets.



**2015 – 2018** Toygardens Media

Full-time employment as 2D generalist. Responsible for graphic design, brand identity, storyboards, animation assets and post-production.



**2013 – 2014** Capical GmbH

Part-time employment as student assistant for all graphic design tasks.

## Languages

**Native** german

**Fluent** british english

**Intermediate** russian

## Interests and activities



Bike packing



80s cars



Science fiction



PC gaming

## Portfolio links

**visualmachine.de**

**behance.net/ILL00**

In love ...

with the golden ratio.